From: Secor, Kevin

To: Undisclosed recipients:
Subject: HAVE YOU HEARD?
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2013 1:59:29 AM

Are you aware of the VA’s Veterans Canteen Service - Your Retail Exchange
Store. Established in 1946, Veterans Canteen Service (VCS) was created to
provide articles of merchandise and services at reasonable prices to
Veterans enrolled in VA healthcare system, caregivers, and visitors. Since its
conception, the mission continues as VCS provides retail, food, vending and
other services, at great value, in VA hospitals and out-patients clinics across
the country. Also, if you're enrolled in the VA healthcare system you are
eligible to shop VCS PatriotStoreDirect 1-800 Special Order program offering
over 40 name brand vendors including tires, Craftsman tools, brand name
large appliances and mattresses. Call 1-800-664-8258 M-F 7:00am — 5:00pm
to shop VCS special order. For enrolled Veterans who prefer to shop online,
the All Services Exchange Online Store offers thousands of items at an
excellent value. Shop online at

www.vacanteen.va.gov/OnlineCatalog.php or call 1-800-745-9707.

VCS is also proud to “Give Back” to the VA community by supporting the VA's
Rehabilitation Games, Fisher House, Poly-Trauma Centers for OIF/OEF/OND
Veterans, disaster relief efforts and VA’s Homeless Veterans Program. Visit
VCS online at www.vacanteen.va.gov for more information.

VCS is part of your benefits. Take advantage of it!
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